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From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Page, Usa C. (OGC} {FBl} 

Tuesday, Aptil 12, 2J}1fr 10:26 PM 

Strwk, Peter P. {CD) {FBf) 
Subject: RE: Thursday meeting 

rm ignoring aH of this and go!ng to bed. 

-------- Otigina! mess.age -·-·-·--·"··-
From: "Strwk, Peter P. (CD) {FBW .. ! ___________ ..... 
~=:~~~~~~~{:~~~ {~~2~ ~~i\iMT-os:om 
Subje-ct: RE: Thursday meeting· ... ----------

Be:cau.se l >,,Vant tiJ make th!s pnn.kidlv-ei \Vhy NOT pr,1:1,,,,~de them an aget1da l'i:T? \lVe a!! t.aH abotit 'b:Vhat 
we \•'<"ant to taik about and that's a \<Vaste of bme. 

They••ha.,/en't••done.•one•.eWher••{~ega~•••anaiysts} 

Assurne noble intent 

------ Origha! message ------
From: "Rage, Usa C. (OGC} (FBW' ... ! _________ _. 
Date: 04/12/2016 10~18 Pfv1 {GIV,_IIT .......... -0 .... 5 __ :oo __ .... l) ______ _ 
To: ''Strzok, Peter P, {CO) {FEW ... ! _________ __, 
Subjed: RE: Thursday meetsng 

\Vhy provlde them an agenda 7 1 wauld:i/t do that untH you bave a se·rise· of ho\iv .Andy wants to go. So. 
no. We'll talk about whatwE/re gobg to talk about and then they can talk ab.out \\:'hat they \Mant to talk 
about. A!s.o, seriously Pete. f Mm. OGC t1eeclsto provide an analysis? \Ve haven't done orie. BJt they 
seem to be c:ategorka! that it's just knpos.sfo!e, f d Just lik~ to kno\,v vvhy. 

Md·••no~v·•i•m• .angpf b-efore·b-e-d•agarn.•·•? 
·-rota!. indu!gence,.•there'•s.•a•TV•·in .• here. •He-re's·••hop!ng•••~··can•.find-._snrnethlng_•to•.sufficJentfy.·me!t•my 
brain.??? 

---··---·- Original message-------·· 
~ . < ">s:.~- ( n ... 0 <'ro• .-~:sf1 ., rom. ,_,,_rz:rn<., ,e\er l. l'--· ) \s ,} .. ___________ _ 

Date: 04/12/.201.61Ck10 PIV1 {G .. ·t_1.11_1_-...o __ s_::OO_· __ } _____ _ 
"T ""P . i ' ,~ 'OGc~·} q::o I' '1 10; , age, ~-.isa L.., l .. , t, m}._ __________ _. 

Subject F\Nd: Thursdav meeting 

b6 -1 
b7C -1 
b7E -6 

b6 -1 
b7C -1 
b7E -6 

b6 -1 
b7C -1 
b7E -6 
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b6 -1, 2 
b7C -1 
b7E -6 

WoukHlke to e;-e,e what yau havi: an yaw· agendas,;;:, \\fe cm.ild 5ee what >.s;,<e might \,<,1.3nt to add ;:,n our -e,nd. j wW m-ent:ioh t;:, ! ! A§so ~ntere:sted in ,1nderstan::.fa1.g FBl OGCs c1n.Hysis d the ptivslege and eth~C5 iss1 .. H,s ,..,-e are fo-t~t)g. 

b6 -2 
b7C -2 

~·••on.A13r••11,••1DI6-, <1tB:25•PM.•S:trwk,••Pet:er.P.,.{CD)'fFB1) .. ! ______________ ... 
> 

b6 -1 
b7C -1 
b7E -6 

> fm going to attempt to put t.,:;,ge:ther an agenda to circulate: in -advanci -:::.,f "'fhlir.s.day's m-ef-ting~ §5 ther:<= an'{thingyot.J \a:\i'OL1ld 
W<e on there? .!!;,}so, vow n\entfoned a 4th Cl, tc1S-::. d§stlissing t:,tivileges ~nd/or p:rotei:th:ihs, 1o the eitent it •.Notll-ci h-e/µ b6 -2 

b7C -2 inform dsscus:sJ0:n among:;.t th-e: attorneys hi:·re:, W'tiukJ you b'= abl:e to forward ff? 
>.:Ih;a:f.ikS::~ 
::,.•·Pete 

FB1 


